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Rebecca Kenyon-Sisler <rebecca.kenyon@garrettcountyschools.org>

Fwd: Distribution Requests
2 messages

Sharon Hoover <sharon.hoover@garrettcountyschools.org> Thu, Jan 23, 2020 at 8:38 AM
To: Rebecca Kenyon-Sisler <rebecca.kenyon@garrettcountyschools.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Sharon Hoover <sharon.hoover@garrettcountyschools.org>
Date: Thu, Dec 12, 2019 at 9:11 AM
Subject: Fwd: Distribution Requests
To: Rebecca Kenyon-Sisler <rebecca.kenyon@garrettcountyschools.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Melissa Nash -DNR- <melissa.nash@maryland.gov>
Date: Fri, Dec 6, 2019 at 1:12 PM
Subject: Re: Distribution Requests
To: Sharon Hoover <sharon.hoover@garrettcountyschools.org>

Thank you!

  
dnr.maryland.gov

Melissa Nash
Forester/Garrett Project Manager, 
Forest Service
Department of Natural Resources
1728 Kings Run Road
Oakland, Maryland 21550
301-334-3296 (office) 
301-616-9837 (cell)
melissa.nash@maryland.gov

Click here to complete a three question customer experience survey.

On Fri, Dec 6, 2019 at 12:21 PM Sharon Hoover <sharon.hoover@garrettcountyschools.org> wrote:
Will do, thanks! I have 5th grade from Friendsville today.

I'm on it!! I am running copies for all 5th graders and will send then or give them out.

Thanks Sharon

On Fri, Dec 6, 2019 at 11:42 AM Melissa Nash -DNR- <melissa.nash@maryland.gov> wrote:
Sharon,

Attached are approved distribution requests for the poster contest, NRCC info and the new Garrett Co Forestry Board
scholarship. If you could help get the word out to students, we'd appreciate it. Thanks!
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
From: Jim Morris <jim.morris@garrettcountyschools.org>
Date: Fri, Dec 6, 2019 at 11:28 AM
Subject: Re: Distribution Requests
To: Melissa Nash -DNR- <melissa.nash@maryland.gov>

Melissa,

Attached is the approval for 3 distribution of materials, via School Information Tables, in Garrett County elementary and high
schools.

Jim Morris
Garre� County Public Schools
Supervisor of Research, Evalua�on, and Informa�on
40 S. Second Street
Oakland, MD 21550
301-334-8931
jim.morris@garrettcountyschools.org

On Wed, Dec 4, 2019 at 4:05 PM Melissa Nash -DNR- <melissa.nash@maryland.gov> wrote:
Jim,

Attached are 3 distribution requests - one for elementary schools for the annual Arbor Day poster contest, one for high
schools for the Natural Resource Careers Camp, and one for high schools for the new Garrett County Forestry Board
college scholarship. Please advise if these are approved. Thanks!

  
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

Sharon Hoover <sharon.hoover@garrettcountyschools.org> Thu, Jan 23, 2020 at 8:39 AM
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To: Rebecca Kenyon-Sisler <rebecca.kenyon@garrettcountyschools.org>

[Quoted text hidden]

3 attachments

Garrett County Forestry Board Distribution of Materials Approval Scholarship 12-06-19.pdf
545K

Garrett County Forestry Board Distribution of Materials Approval Career Camps 12-06-19.pdf
1395K

Garrett County Forestry Board Distribution of Materials Approval Poster Context 12-06-19.pdf
789K
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